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From: Karen M Doherty
To: Tim Ghiold
Cc: "Nico Carabetta"; joe@josephlombardo.com; "Karen Panarella"; Jeaneth Guinansaca
Subject: RE: Village of Ossining Multi Modal Transportation Hub Nos. DPW-25-07G, P, M, and E
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 7:46:15 AM


Good morning Tim,
 
Linked below please find the bid documents for the Village of Ossining’s Multi-Modal
Transportation Hub Project. 
 
Please note:


There will be a mandatory pre-bid meeting at the job site – 3 Brandreth St., Ossining,


NY – on Thursday, May 22nd at 10 am.


The submittal deadline for RFIs is Monday, June 2nd at 5 pm.
 


Thanks, and have a great day!
 
Karen
 
 


BID Set Package
 
 
 
__________________
Karen Doherty
Department of Public Works
101 Route 9A
P.O. Box 1166
Ossining, NY 10562
Email:  kdoherty@villageofossiningny.gov
Phone:  (914) 941-4660
Fax:  (914) 923-3011
 
Please note that Village of Ossining email addresses have changed to @villageofossiningny.gov
 
 


From: Tim Ghiold <estimating@josephlombardo.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 11:21 AM
To: Karen M Doherty <KDoherty@villageofossiningny.gov>
Cc: 'Nico Carabetta' <nico@josephlombardo.com>; joe@josephlombardo.com; 'Karen Panarella'
<karen@josephlombardo.com>
Subject: Village of Ossining Multi Modal Transportation Hub Nos. DPW-25-07G, P, M, and E
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You don't often get email from estimating@josephlombardo.com. Learn why this is important
****[CAUTION: This email originated from an external source. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.]****
Good morning we are interested in receiving the plans and Specs for this project.
 
Thank You
 


***Please hit reply all when responding to this email***
________________________________________


Tim Ghiold
Joe Lombardo Plumbing & Heating of Rockland, Inc.
321 Spook Rock Rd., Suite A-109
Suffern, NY 10901
P: 845-357-6537
F: 845-357-8529
E: estimating@josephlombardo.com
Visit us online at www.josephlombardo.com
 
This e-mail message is intended only for the persons to whom it is addressed. This e-
mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you received this e-mail by accident, please notify the sender immediately and destroy
this e-mail and all copies of it.
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